From: Leah Bojo <

Sent: Monday, October 7, 2024 12:36 PM

To: Tomko, Jonathan <Jonathan.Tomko@austintexas.gov>; Meredith, Maureen
<Maureen.Meredith@austintexas.gov>

Cc: Drew Raffaele < >; Harden, Joi <Joi.Harden@austintexas.gov>

Subject: PP: 1307 & 1309 E 4th Street (C14-2023-0153 & NPA-2023-0002.02)

Hi Jonathan and Maureen,

We would like to postpone this case to the 11/7 City Council agenda. We are in
discussions with the neighborhood and would like a little more time to continue those
discussions. Thank you!

Leah M. Bojo, AICP, Director of Land Use & Entitlements
2705 Bee Caves Road, Suite 100, Austin, TX 78746
Drenner Group, PC | 512-665-1570 cell | | www.drennergroup.com
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